EXHIBIT 31 - ELECTRICAL WILLINGNESS TO SERVE LETTEFR

C|eco Power LLC A subsidiary of Cleco Corporation
1530 Dove Park Road
Mandeville, LA 70471
\\\ // www.cleco.com
August 25 2011

Bruce Wainer

Wainer Companies

321 Veterans Blvd.
Metairie, Louisiana 70005

Dear Bruce:

Pleas be advised that CLECO Power, LLC does have existing 3 phase electrical facilities located in
the vicinity of the Oschner Blvd. extension boarding the southern point of Interstate 12 and west of
the current Normandy Oaks Development. CLECO currently has 34.5 kv three phase service
available to provide service to the 305 acres. CLECO could serve a metering point within one or two
weeks of a request for service based on actual service point location.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me.

Sincerely,

John R. Murchison

Sr. Residential and Small Commercial
Business Developer
Mandeville Builders Services
2900 E Causeway Approach
Suite C

Mandeville, LA 70448
Office - 985-6243233

Cell - 985-807-5891

Fax - 985-674-0902
john.murchison@cleco.com
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